



Rabobank



Wiebe (W.) Draijer

curriculum vitae

Profile

Wiebe Draijer became Chairman of the Managing Board (CEO) of Rabobank on 1 October 2014. His areas of focus are Audit, Communications, Research and Corporate & Cooperative Affairs.

Personal details

Nationality	Dutch
Born	Enschede, The Netherlands, 1965

Education

1991 - 1992	INSEAD Business School - MBA programme specialising in Finance
1983 - 1989	Master's in Mechanical Engineering, Delft University of Technology

Career

2014 - present	Chairman of the Managing Board* (CEO) of Rabobank
2012 - 2014	President of the Social and Economic Council of The Netherlands (SER)
1990 - 2012	Consultant and Managing Partner, McKinsey & Company
1987 - 1989	Researcher, Philips Research Laboratories
1987 - 1989	Freelance journalist

*) Managing board previously Executive Board



Rabobank

Additional positions

- Member of the Board of the Dutch Banking Association**
- Member of the Board of the European Association of Cooperative Banks (EACB)**
- Member Supervisory Board Kröller Müller Museum
- Member Supervisory Board Staatsbosbeheer